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DATE: March 23, 2009

TO: All Parties of Record and Interested Persons
FROM: Erik L. Sayler, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counk .
RE: DOCKET NO. 070231-EI - Petition for approval of 2007 revisiops®o underground

residential and commercial distribution tariff, by Florida Power & Light Company.

DOCKET NO. 080244-EI - Petition for approval of underground conversion tariff
revisions, by Florida Power & Light Company.

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission Staff and parties in the above
captioned docket has been scheduled for:

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 1, 2009, at 10:00 AM
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Conference Room 362
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the issues in the above-referenced docket.
Attendance is not required; however, all parties are encouraged to attend. Parties may participate
telephonically in this meeting by dialing 1-888-808-6959 participant code 4136206. If you have
any questions about the meeting, please call Erik Sayler at (850) 413-6084.
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